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State Patholog:.
Professor J Crane
MB BCh MRCPath OMJ (Clin et Path})

Professor J. Crane,
State Pathclogist's Department,
Institute of Forensic Medicine,

Grosvenor Road,
BELFAST BTI12 6BS

Dear Professor Crane,

The Queen’s University of Belfast &
Northern lreland Office

State Pathologist's Department,
institute of Forensic Medicine,

Grosvenor Road.
Belfast BT12 6BS

Tet.
Fax.

8th December, 1995

I have been dealing with the case of Adam STRAIN. I am willing to attend any meeting about this
case, including a meeting with clinicians, administrative staff, H. M. Coroner and whoever else
wishes to attend. As I was the pathologist who carried out the autopsy I feel my opinion on the

case is relevant to such a meeting and as such the case could be discussed in full.

Y ours sincerely,
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Alison Armour
Senior Registrar

c.c. Mr. J Leckey, H M. Coroner
vDr. G. Murnaghan, Hospital Administration
Mr. Calvin Spence, BM.A.
Medical Protection Society
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